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IMPORTANT CONTACTS FOR INDEE BRAZIL 2009
HE B S Prakash
Ambassador of India in Brazil
Embassy of India
SHIS QL 08, Conj. 08, Casa 01,
Lago Sul, Brasília Distrito Federal, Brazil.
CEP: 71620-285.
Tel. 0055 61 3248 4006 {4 lines)
Fax. 0055 61 3248 7849/0055 61 3248 5486
Email. Email. ambassador@indianembassy.org.br  

       indemb@indianembassy.org.br
Website: www.indianembassy.org.br

Mr. Jeitendra Kumar Tripathi
Consul General of India in Sao Paulo
Consulate General of India
Avenida Paulista, 925 - 7 º andar
CEP :01311-100
São Paulo - SP - Brazil
Phone:011 55 (11) 3171-0340 / 3171-0341
Fax: 011 55 (11) 3171-0342
Email. Email. cg@indiaconsulate.org.br

        marketing@indiaconsulate.org.br

HE Marco Antônio Diniz Brandão
Ambassador of  Brazil in India
Embassy of the Federative Republic of Brazil
8, Aurangzeb Road
New Delhi - 110 011, India
Tel. 91-11- 2301 7301
Fax. 91-11-2379 3684
Fax. (Commercial) :  91-11-23793194
Email. brasindi@eth.net
Website: www.brazilembassy.in

Constantino Baumle
President
Hannover Fairs Sulamérica Ltda.
Av. Sete de Setembro, 5890
80240-001 - Curitiba - PR/Brasil
Tel. +55 41 3027 6707
Fax: 3029 6486
Email: constantinobaumle@hanover.com.br

Caroline Willrich
Hannover Fairs Sulamérica Ltda.
Av. Sete de Setembro, 5890
80240-001 - Curitiba - PR/Brasil
Tel. +55 41 3027 6707
Fax: 3029 6486
Email. cw.femade@hanover.com.br

Luiz Antonio Velho
Montibal
Rua Bolivar Pedrotti Melgare, 758
Caxias do Sul (RS)
Tel    54-3028-5422
Fax   54-3027-4622
Email:
vendas@montibal.com,luizantoniovelho@hotmail.com
www. montibal.com

Joao Carlos Nickel
APEXFIL
Rua Curuçá, 111 - Vila Maria - SP
Ph: +55 11 2795-7055
Fax: +55 11 27957055
Email: vendas.jc@terra.com.br
Email: apexfil@apexfile.com.br
www.apexfil.com.br

Atila Mentz
Director
MKS Serviços Especiais de Engenharia
Rua Ângelo Dourado, 194 - Bairro Anchieta CEP
90200-060
Porto Alegre - RS
Fone / Fax: (51) 3371-1777 –
Email: atila@mksservices.com.br
www.mksservices.com.br

Juarez Jr.
Gerente
GOA-MAHINDRA,
Av. Rubem Bento Alves, 4081
Bairro: São José - CEP: 95032-440
Caxias do Sul (RS)
Fone: (54) 3202.1007
Email: juarez@goaveiculos.com.br
www.goaveiculos.com.br

Vicente Tadeu Desio
Suprimentos
SADEFEM
Rodovia Presidente Dutra
Km 162-CEP 12321-520
Jacarei-SP-Brasil
Tel    55-12 2127-2855
Fax   55-12 2127-2727
Email:vicente.desio@sadefem.com.br
www.sadefem.com.br

Julio cesar De O. Pereira
Comprador
NUCLEBRAS
Av. Gen. Euclydes de Oliveira Figueiredo, 200
Estr. BR 101 (Rio-Santos Km 18)
CEP 23825-410,  Itaguai, Rio De Janeiro
Tel        55 21 3781-4440
Pabx     55 21 3781-4300
Email: juliopereira@nuclep.gov.br
www.licitacoes-e.com.br

Lic. Javier Sarachaga
Promocion Comercial
FUNDACION EXPORTAR
Paraguay 864 (C1057AAL)
Ciudad de Buenos Aires, , Argentina
Tel:   54 - 11-4114-7700  ext. 128
Email: jvv@mrecic.gov.ar
www.exportar.org.ar
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Marcio Buzzani
Clever Consultoria
Rua da Assembleia, 10 Sala 2709,
Edificio Candido Mendez - Centro
Rio de Janeiro - RJ,
CEP – 22119-900, Brazil
Fone/Fax. 55 21 2224 6737
Cell. 55 21 9314 0784
Email. buzzani@uol.com.br

Gilberto de Godoi
Comprador
CAF BRASIL
Rua Jose Paulino, 07
CEP  01120-000-Luz
Sao Paulo- SP
Cell    55 -11-7855-5294
Tel     55 -11-2081-1651
Email: godoi@cafbrasil.com.br
www.cafbrasil.com.br

Evaldo Silva Junior
International Business
VIA Marketing Brasil
596/1002 Julio de Castilhos Av.
Zip. 90030-130
Porto Alegre - RS
Mobil: 55-51-8115-3535
Ph: 55-51-3062-0555
Email: evaldojunior@viamarketing.com.br
www.viamarketing.com.br

Atila Mentz
Vice-Presidente
RS OLEO & GAS
Rua  Angelo Dourado, 194 Anchieta
CEP 90200.060- Porto Alegre / RS
Tel:   55-51-3371-1777
Cell:  55-51-9317-7355
Email: vicepresidente@rsoleoegas.com.br
www.rsoleoegas.com.br

Silvio S. Andriotti
Director de Administracao e Financas
SEBRAE RS
Rua Sete de Setembro, 555.
CEP  90010.190,  Centro.
Porto Alegre . RS . Brasil
Tel    51.3216.5061
Fax   51.3211.1562
Email: silvioa@sebrae-rs.com.br
www.sebrae-rs.com.br

Ricardo Schiffini Dellamea
Assessor de Diretoria
SEBRAE
Rua Caete, 150- Prado Velho
CEP 80.220-300
Curitiba – PR
Tel: 55-41-3330-5736
Fax: 55- 41-3330-5778
Email: rsellamea@pr.sebrae.com.br
www.sebraepr.com.br

Marcia Thier
Acesso a Mercados
SEBRAE/RS
Rue Sete de Setembro, 555
CEP - 90010-190
Porto Alegre -  RS -  Brasil
Tel.   55-51-3216-5127
Fax.  55-51-3286-4888
Email. marciat@sebrae-rs.com.br

Clovis Masiero
Gerente da Industria
SEBRAE/RS
Rue Sete de Setembro, 555
CEP - 90010-190
Porto Alegre -  RS -  Brasil
Tel.   55-51-3216-5127
Fax.  55-51-3286-4888
Email. clovism@sebrae-rs.com.br

Bruno Sassi Brunelli
Directo- geral
ESTADO DO RIO GRANDE DO SUL PREFEITURA
MUNICIPAL  DE CAXIAS DO SUL
Secretaria Municipal do Desenvolvimento Economico,
Trabalho e Emprego.
Rua Alfredo Chaves, 1333.  Centro.
CEP 95020-460
Caxias do Sul.
Tel   55.54.3218.6033
Email: brunelli@caxias.rs.gov.br
www.caxias.rs.gov.br

Sheila Soibelman Wainer
Gerente da Industria
SEBRAE/RS
Rue Sete de Setembro, 555
CEP - 90010-190
Porto Alegre -  RS -  Brasil
Tel.   55-51-3216-5127
Fax.  55-51-3286-4888
Email. sheila@sebrae-rs.com.br

Roberval Ernesto Schiffler Filho
Materials Department
PETROBRAS
Rua General Canabarro 500 11 0 Andar,
CEP 20271 900,
Rio de Janeiro, RJ.  Brazil
Tel: (55) 21 3876 4072
www.petrobras.com.br

Ilka von Borries-Harwardt
Presidente/Representacao Brasil
BVMW
Av. Nova Independencia, 644
CEP-04570-001.
Sao Paulo
Tel:    55.11.5505.6660
Fax:   55.11.5506.0229
Cell:   55.11.9981.5077
Email: ilka@centroempresarialeuropeu.org.br
www.bvmw.de
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Barbara Bonrath - Kaster
Foreign Trade Department.
BVMW
Leipziger Platz 15
10117 Berlin
Germany.
Tel:    49.30.5332.0622
Fax:   49.30.5332.0650
Email: barbara.bonrath-kaster@bvmw.de
www.bvmw.de

Mauricio Vecchi
Gerente
SELLTIS
Rua Mario de Boni, 1982 B.
CEP-95012-580.  Floresta
Caxias do Sul RS
Brasil
Tel/Fax   55.54.3225.3900
Cel: 55.54.9669.2931
Email: mauricio@selltis.com.br
www.selltis.com.br

Eng. J. Andres Vecchi
Director
SELLTIS
Rua Mario de Boni, 1982 B.
CEP-95012-580.  Floresta
Caxias do Sul RS
Brasil
Tel/Fax   55.54.3225.3900
Cel: 55.54.9979. 4017
Email: andre@selltis.com.br
www.selltis.com.br

Francisco Solano Suarez
Director Ejecutivo
CAMARA DE COMERCIO E INTEGRACION
Colombo Brasilera
Cra 10 No. 27-27 of 606 Edificio Bachue
Centro Internacional Tequendama
Bogota, Colombia
Tel/Fax:    571-282-4220
Movil:       57-  314-299-9723
Email: director@colombobrasilera.com

Gabriel Kauffman Schuler
VERDI Design
Rue Felix de Cunha, 768/305
Porto Alegre RS 900570-000
Ph: 51-3061-7677
Email: gabriel@verdi.com.br
www.verdi.com.br

Sociedade Vicente Pallotti
GRAFICA EDITORA PALLOTTI
Av Plinio Brasil Milano, 2145
Passo d’Areia
90520-003 Porto Alegre – RS
Tel   51-3021-5001
Fax  51-3021-5050
Email: pallotti@pallotti.com.br
www.pallotti.com.br

Carlos Eduardo Gontarski
Compras
CISER
Cia. Industrial H. Carlos Schneider
Rua Cachoeira, 70
CEP 89205-070
Joinville - SC
Tel     47-3441-3533
Fax    47-3441-3850
Email: carlos.eduardo@ciser.com.br
www.ciser.com.br

Marciano Alves
NGT - TOP TOOLS
Rua Friedrich W. Sonnenhohl, 835 - Vila Lalau. CEP- 89256-
320
Jaraguá Do Sul - SC – Brasil.
Fone. 55  47  3371 6211
Cell. 55 47 9975 3873
Email.  toptools@toptools.com.br
Email.  ngt@toptools.com.br

Regis Mendes
Consultor Associado
VIA Marketing Brasil
596/1002 Julio de Castilhos Av.
Zip. 90030-130
Mobil: 55-51-8116-0099
Ph: 55-51-3062-0555
Email: regismendes@viamarketing.com.br
www.viamarketing.com.br

Estevao Leuck
Presidente
RS OLEO & GAS
Rua  Beirute, 136 Anchieta
CEP 90240.080- Porto Alegre / RS
Tel:  55-51-3371-1777
Cell:  55-51-8119-5681
Email: presidente@rsoleoegas.com.br
www.rsoleoegas.com.br

Marco Antonio Kappel Ribeiro
Director
SEBRAE RS
Rua Sete De Setembro, 555.
CEP  90010.190,  Centro.
Porto Alegre . RS . Brasil
Tel    51.3216.5064
Fax   51.3211.1562
Email: marcokr@sebrae-rs.com.br
www.sebrae-rs.com.br

Jose Alao Bernardes
Financial Administrative Director
SEBRAE
Av. Rio Branco, 611-5 andar
Centro.  CEP 88015-203
Florianopolis - SC
Tel :  55 48 3221-0814
Fax:  55 48 3221-0801
Email: alaor@sc.sebrae.com.br
www.sebrae-sc.com.br
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Jakson Luz
Operacao de Projetos Coletivos
SEBRAE/RS
Rue Sete de Setembro, 555
CEP - 90010-190
Porto Alegre -  RS -  Brasil
Tel.   55-51-3216-5127
Fax.  55-51-3286-4888
Email. jaksonl@sebrae-rs.com.br
www.sebrae-sc.com.br

Cynthia Fujikawa Nes, CEO
Movil: 55-11-8304-1070
Egil Fujikawa Nes, MD
Mobil: +55 11 8318 1199
Connection Consulting
Phone: +55 11 3711 8680
Email: cynthia@connectionconsulting.com.br
Email:  egil@connectionconsulting.com.br
http://connectionconsulting.com.br

Guilherme Guila Sebben
Secretario
ESTADO DO RIO GRANDE DO SUL PREFEITURA MUNICIPAL
 DE CAXIAS DO SUL
Secretaria Municipal do Desenvolvimento Economico, Trabalho
e Emprego.
Rua Alfredo Chaves, 1333.  Centro.
CEP 95020-460
Caxias do Sul
Tel   55.54.3218.6033
Cel  55. 54.8415.3517
Email: gsebben@caxias.rs.gov.br
www.caxias.rs.gov.br
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1. Government of Brazil
www.brasil.gov.br

2. Ministry of Development, Industry and Commerce
www.mdic.gov.br

3. Ministry of Finance
www.fazenda.gov.br

4. Ministry of Foreign Affairs
www.mre.gov.br
Brazil Trade Net - www.braziltradenet.gov.br
Buy Brazi - www.buybrazil.org

5. Central Bank of Brazil
www.bcb.gov.br

6. National Bank for Economic and Social 
Development (BNDES)
www.bndes.gov.br

7. Brazilian Institute of Geography and Statistics (IBGE)
www.ibge.gov.br

8. Micro and mall Business Support Agency 
(SEBRAE)
www.sebraee.com.br

9. India - Brazil Business Council (CEBI)
www.cebi.org.br

10. National Confederation of Industry (CNI)
www.cni.org.br

11. National Confederation of Commerce (CNC)
www.cnc.com.br

12. Brazilian Association of Foreign Trade (AEB)
www.aeb.org.br

13. Brazilian Association of Chemical Industries
www.abiquim.org.br

14. Brazilian Association of Fine Chemical Industries
www.abifina.org.br

15. Brazilian Association of the Pharmaceutical Industry
www.abifarma.com.br

16. Brazilian Association of Textile Industries
www.abit.org.br

17. Brazilian Association of Suiting and Clothing Industry
www.abravest.org.br

18. Brazilian Association of Software Companies
www.abes.org.br

19. National Automotive Vehicle Manufacturers 
Association
www.anfavea.com.br

20. National Auto-parts Distributors Association
www.andap.org.br

21. List of Trade Fairs to be held in Brazil 2000
www.mdic.gov.br/scs/scs000.htm#scspub01

22. Links to various Brazilian stat
www.brasil.gov.br/htm/govest_set.htm

23. Tips for Indian Business Visitors
www.indiaconsulate.org.br/inextip.htm

24. A profile of Brazil
www.news.bbc.co.uk

25. Trade Enquiries in Brazil
www.brazil4export.com

Websites for information on Brazil
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SUB-REGIONAL OFFICES

Bangalore

EEPC INDIA
Vinayaka Complex (2nd Floor)

44/45, Residency Road Cross, Bangalore-560 025
Tel. : 91-80-25581396/8669, Fax : 91-80-25586914

E-mail : eepcsrob@vsnl.net

Hyderabad

EEPC INDIA
Soham Mansion (1st Floor)

No. 5-4-187/3 & 4/4, M.G. Road,
Secunderabad-500 003

Tel. : 91-40-27536704, Telefax : 91-40-27536705
E-mail : eepcindiahyd@reliancemail.net

Jalandhar

EEPC INDIA
Plot Comm. 1, Focal Point, Jalandhar-144 004
Tel. : 91-181-2602264, Fax : 91-181-2601124

E-mail : enggcorp_jld@dataone.in

FOREIGN OFFICES

Singapore

EEPC INDIA
No. 3, Shenton Way, #07-02 Shenton House
Singapore-068 805, Tel. : 65-62279282/83

Fax : 65-62279284
E-mail : enexprco@singnet.com.sg

USA

EEPC INDIA
411 Business Centre Drive, Suite 103
Mount Prospect, Illinois 60070, USA

Tel. : 1-847-297-8500 (2 lines)
Fax : 1-847-297-8502

E-mail : eepcilusa2@yahoo.com
     eepcilusa@gmail.com

HEAD OFFICE
EEPC INDIA

Vanijya Bhavan (1st Floor)
International Trade Facilitation Centre

1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata-700 016
Tel. : 91-33-22890651/52/53, Fax : 91-33-22890654

E-mail : eepc@eepcindia.org, URL : www.eepcindia.org

TERRITORIAL DIVISION
EEPC INDIA

Vandhna (4th Floor), 11 Tolstoy Marg
New Delhi-110 001

Tel. : 91-11-23353353, 23711124/25
Fax : 91-11-23310920, E-mail : eepcto@eepc.gov.in

REGIONAL OFFICES

Chennai
EEPC INDIA

Greams Dugar (3rd Floor)
149 Greams Road, Chennai-600 006

Tel. : 91-44-28295501/5502, Fax : 91-44-28290495
E-mail : eepcchennai@airtelmail.in

Kolkata
EEPC INDIA

Vanijya Bhavan (2nd Floor)
International Trade Facilitation Centre

1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata-700 016
Tel. : 91-33-22890673/74, Fax : 91-33-22890687

E-mail : eepcrokol@vsnl.net

Mumbai
EEPC INDIA

Centre 1, 12th Floor, World Trade Centre
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai-400 005

Tel. : 91-22-42125555, Fax : 91-22-42125556/22180119
E-mail : eepcmum@mtnl.net.in, eepcmum@vsnl.com

New Delhi
EEPC INDIA

4A, Vandhna Building (4th Floor)
11 Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110 001

Tel. : 91-11-23314171/74, Fax : 91-11-23317795
E-mail : info@eepcrodel.org/mail@eepcrodel.org

Offices of EEPC INDIA




